From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 10/25/2013 6:13:07 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'
Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
A1201008,A12040Xoping Scoping Ruling filed by _“E)Bl; 10/25/2013
Ruling CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on KB) 10:32:55
10/25/2013 Conf# 69014 AM
A1201008,A12040B¢oping Scoping Ruling filed by ‘([%% 10/25/2013
Ruling CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on KB) 10:32:57
10/25/2013 Conf# 69014 AM
(Attachment1)
A1301016,A130300Fxpal3O3013FApAtR AR 8ah3Diego Gas & _%(; 10/25/2013
Electric Company on 07/23/2013 KB) 2:18:06 PM
Cont# 66474 (Certificate Of Service)
A1301016,A130300xpal3O3013FApAcR kAR 8ah3Diego Gas & %%% 10/25/2013
Electric Company on 07/23/2013 KB) 2:18:04 PM
Conf# 66474
C1212025 Brief Brief filed by Lucky Farms, Inc. on %5%% 10/25/2013
08/02/2013 Conf# 69041 KB) 4:41:56 PM
C1212025 Brief Brief filed by Lucky Farms, Inc. on %D% 10/25/2013
08/02/2013 Conf# 69041 (Certificate KB) 4:41:56 PM
Of Service)
R0701041 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %‘% 10/25/2013
Decision | ALJ/JHYMES/CPUC on 10/25/2013 KB) 10:17:58
Cont# 69011 (Certificate Of Service) AM

SB GT&S 0058842


mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

R0O701041 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by PDF | 10/25/2013
Decision | ALVHYMES/CPUC on 10/25/2013 | (359 | 10:17:57

Conf# 69011 KB) |AM

R1206013 Ruling | Ruling filed by %% 10/25/2013
CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on Kp) | 13257
10/25/2013 Cont# 69015 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

R1206013 Ruling | Ruling filed by %—g 10/25/2013
CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on %B) 11:32:56
10/25/2013 Conf# 69015 AM

R1302008 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/WONG/CPUC %‘; 10/25/2013
on 10/25/2013 Conf# 69036 Kpy | 40259 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1302008 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/WONG/CPUC %%g- 10/25/2013
on 10/25/2013 Conf# 69036 Kp) | 402:58PM
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